
 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

Solicitation No.19P05018R0005 

 

Virtual Private Network and Mobile Telephone Services 

 

 

1. What is the meaning of the word “RESERVED” in pages 9 to 13 of the RFP?  
 
Answer:  These are paragraphs on the original model provided by the Office of the 
Procurement Executive in the Department of State that do not apply to this particular 
solicitation.   

  
2. Does the maximum price stipulated in page 7 pertain to a one year contract or also to its 

renewal?  
 
Answer:  The amount of all orders shall not exceed €170,000.00 for the total amount of the 
contract – two years.  

  
3. Quality Assurance and surveillance Plan is mentioned in page 14. However, SLA and 

penalties for non-compliance do not appear to be defined. Can you please confirm this 
statement? 

 
Answer:   We do not list any penalties for non-compliance.    

  
4. Are the full contract terms available in the RFP or will they be made available to the 

offerors for evaluation in a further moment? Are such contract terms negotiable? If so, 
when can changes be suggested by the offerors?  

 
Answer:  The contract terms are all defined in the RFP and these contract terms are not 
negotiable.  However, modifications to the Schedule of Services requested may take place.  
These modifications will be done in writing.   

  
5. Taking in consideration that OFFEROR holds duly approved by ANACOM contract terms for 

the services to be provided, is the OFFEROR allowed to submit its service agreement 
terms?  If so, when can OFFEROR present such service agreement terms?  

 
Answer:  We are not allowed to incorporate service agreement terms of our contractors 
into USG contracts.  

 
 
 
 



6. In document SIF-1449 only blocks 17, 24 ,30 should be filled in. Is our understanding 
correct?  

  
Answer:  Please refer to Section 3, Paragraph A.1. “A completed solicitation, in the which 
the SF-1449 cover page (blocks, 12, 17, 19-24 and 30 as appropriate), and Section 1 and 5 
have been filled out.” 

  
7. How should the requested equipment subsidy for 2 years be applied when the contract is 1 

year with the option of another?   
 

Answer:   Our solicitation requests pricing for “Fixed price for monthly mobile cell Phone 
service including 100 mobile phone or equivalent €__________credit to allow for complete 
replacement of cell phones every 2 years.”  -  This sentence is on the base year and on the 
option year.  So it mean 100 mobile per year.  

  
8. It is mentioned that IPhone and Blackberries that use mail state.gov are not returned. But 

we have to ensure repair. Can you clarify, please?   
 

Answer: We are stating that any Blackberry or iPhone that has been used with the 
Department of State applications cannot be returned to the contract for repair, as it is 
against Department policy.  In lieu of this, the contractor shall provide the necessary 
replacement parts and we will repair internally.  

  
 


